



1525 E Ontario Ave Suite 104
Corona, CA 92881

Please use this number:
(951) 356-0059

ABOUT

An experienced Chiropractor now specializing in wellness programs, injury prevention and industrial injury counseling. Extensive knowledge relative to workplace and auto injury, stress maintenance care used to cope with the physical stresses of the industrial setting.



DR. KIRK RAMASAR

REJUVENATE CHIROPRACTIC SPA CHIROPRACTOR

Personal Injury Workers' Comp



EDUCATION

DOCTOR OF CHIROPRACTIC, CUM LAUDE

Cleveland Chiropractic College, Los Angeles | 2002

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

College of Natural and Agricultural Sciences

University of California, Riverside | 1994 - 1999

GRADUATE TRAINING

GOLF INJURY AND REHABILITATION CHIROPRACTOR

Blanchard Golf Injury Schools | 2005

CHIROPRACTIC SPORTS PHYSICIAN

Southern California University of Health Sciences | 2003



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PRESIDENT/OWNER

Rejuvenate Chiropractic Spa, Corona, CA | 2006 - Present

SENIOR ASSOCIATE CHIROPRACTOR

Karr Chiropractic Health Center, West Los Angeles, CA | 2004- 2006

ASSOCIATE CHIROPRACTOR

Karr Chiropractic Health Center, West Los Angeles, CA | 2002 - 2004

CLINIC INTERN

Cleveland Chiropractic College Clinic, Los Angeles, CA | 2011- 2011

